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Jamce Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2017 11:59 AM

To: birdie.ong@axa.com.sg

Subject: RE: Checking Market Value (MV)-C0460793/P1394615
Dear Birdie,

The market value for SKK 3334D is $64k - 565k (EST)

;rhank you.

Best Regards,
Janice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Do-Not-Reply [mailto:do-not-reply@merimen.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 11:00 AM

To: chowauto@singnet.com.sg; rta@rta.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK
Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; admin@Ibs-auto.com; kee@asphoon.com; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg

Cc: birdie.ong@axa.com.sg

Subject: Checking Market Value (MV)-C0460793/P1394615

This mail is associated with :
*SKK3334D (C0460793)
OD
Nov 24 2017 11:00AM
[TAN, PUAY HUIM CLEMENT]
Volkswagen Centre Singapore - Tuas
Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to birdic.ong@axa.com.sg within 48 hours.
Thank you

[ This mail is sent from a mailer account - do not reply to this email address ]

Sent by : Birdie Ong Lay Hong (AXA Insurance Pte Ltd)



Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Do-Not-Reply <do-not-reply@merimen.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 11:00 AM
To: chowauto@singnet.com.sg; rta@rta.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg;

cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation; admin®@Ilbs-auto.com;
kee@asphoon.com; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg

Ce: birdie.ong@axa.com.sg
Subject: Checking Market Value (MV)-C0460793/P1394615
Attachments: Log card (if available).PDF

‘ This mail is associated with :
‘ *SKK3334D (C0460793)
; OD
Nov 24 2017 11:00AM
[TAN, PUAY HUIM CLEMENT]
Volkswagen Centre Singapore - Tuas
Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to birdie.ong@axa.com.sg within 48 hours.
Thank you

[ This mail is sent from a mailer account - do not reply to this email address ]

Sent by : Birdie Ong Lay Hong (AXA Insurance Pte Ltd)



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry
.

https:/fvil.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDe...

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type

Owner ID

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.

Vehicle to be Exported
Intended De-registration Date
Vehicle Make

Vehicle Model

Primary Colour
Manufacturing Year
Engine No.

Chassis No.

Maximum Power Qutput
Open Market Value
Original Registration Date
First Registration Date
Transfer Count

Actual ARF Paid

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date

PARF Rebate Amount

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

COE Category

COE Period(Years)

QP Paid

COE Rebate Amount

Total Rebate Amount

The information contained herein is correct as at 28 Nov 2017

| of 2

Singapore NRIC

4812A
1595°¢C -

SKK3334D

No

28 Nov 2017

VOLKSWAGEN

GOLFA7 1.4 TSIAT

Silver

2013

CHP110962

WVWZZZAUZDW093981

103.0kW (138 bhp)

$25,402.00

28 Jun 2013

28 Jun 2013

0

$12,563.00

Yes
27 Jun 2023
$9,422.00

27 Jun 2023

A - Car (1600cc¢ & below)
10

$69,903.00

$39,027.00 ¢\ LAY

$48,449.00
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11/28/2017, 6:45 PM



Used VOLKSWAGEN GOLF Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapo... http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing. php?MOD=VOLKS...

SGCARM ART.Conm
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HOME NEW CARS USED CARS SELL CARS MOTOR DIRECTORY  PRODUCT GUIDE ARTICLES

Car Insurance Expmng?

A-Assurance
Ssvasze i fusuvance B We get you the cheapest insurance renev

" R A RSZ

Post an Advertisement New 5 Year Coe Renewal 2007 Honda Stream 1.8A RS r(%} -

Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just | $2800 Downpayment Monthly Ho Bee | ;

$58 until it's SOLD! \ From $728 Onwards. Lowest

3.88%P.A@ GV Cars Financing 0"3 S

GV Credit Pte Ltd Finance,
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling 1 New and
Browse by Category Sort by Da
16 vehicles VOLKSWAGEN GOLF Advanced ¢
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage
Search Selection VOLKSWAGEN GOLF Any Any 2013 Any Am
Volkswagen Golf Sport 1.4A $65,800 $11,670 fyr 29-Jan-2013 1,395 cc 57,45¢

TSI

Promo Interest From As Low As 1.99%! Very Low Mileage! Extended Warranty Provided! High Trade In! STA Certified! Be An
Condition Well Kept By Its Previous Owner, For You To View...

Dickson Automobile

Tags: 2013 Vokswagen Goff, 2013 Vokswagen Goff, Vokswagen Gof, Vokswagen Gof, Vokswagen, Gof,

Posted: 06-Dec-2017 GoF. Used Vokswagen

Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI $68,500 $10,830 /yr 19-Dec-2013 1,395 cc 101,201

Superbly Maintained By 1 Owner. Original Sapphire Black Paintwork. Nice And Clean Interior. Full VW Maintained From Day 1
Us Now Before Its Gone. Trade In Welcome. In-house Fi...

Think One Automobile & Trading

Tags: 2013 Vokswagen Gof, 2013 Vokswagen Golf, Vokswagen Gof, Vokswagen Goff, Volkswagen, Gof,

Posted: 06-Dec-2017 GoF, Used Vokswagen

Volkswagen Golf Sport 1.4A $70,800 $11,090 fyr 30-Sep-2013 1,395 cc 41,561
T51

This Beauty Comes With Neo Motor Sport Brake Pads (2 Years Warranty), Clutch Changed By Vag On Jan 2017! Bilstein B12
(Warranty 1 Year). Electrical Seats. Well Maintained By Fussy O...

Prem Roy Motoring

Tags: 2013 Vokswagen Goff, 2013 Vokswagen Goff, Vokswagen Gof, Volkswagen GoF, Vokswagen, Gof,

Posted: 05-Dec-2017 GoF, Used Vokswagen

Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI $67,800 $10,810 /yr 29-Nov-2013 1,395 cc 50,09¢

New A7 Model, Cool Nice Looking Dark Blue On Fastidious Interior, Fully Maintained By Agent Volkswagen Singapore, 5 Years
Valid, Mint Conditions Inside Out By 1 Meticulous Owner...

Tags: 2013 Vokswagen Goff, 2013 Vokswagen Goff, Vokswagen Gof, Volkswagen Gof, Volkswagen, Gof,

Posted: 05-Dec-2017 Gof, Used Vokswagen

Car Buying Car Selling Car Aftermarket

¥» Buy Tyre
—_—" P On The Move Lifestyle » Latest S¢

1 of 3 6/12/2017, 11:50 AM



